eMARS User Group Meeting  - Nov. 12, 2008

Question and Answers


	Presentation Topic
	Question
	Answer

	BOXI Upgrade 

	If the vendor will be dropping support on older versions of the Business Objects software, will we be able to use the older versions going forward? 
	No.  However, for those users who have a current Business Objects License the Thick Client BOXI software will be distributed to them at no change.

	FAS2 Update 
	No questions received on this topic.
	

	EO1 Reminders
	Regarding the EO1 you mentioned not to put a vendor…but on the RFP it required on…what should we put?  
	The vendor field is a required field. If the Procurement Method is Agency to Issue RFP, Submit RQS, etc. you should enter “To be determined”.

	EO1 Reminders
	When should a Blanket Waver be used?  
	Examples of when to use a Blanket Waver might include:

· Federal or State mandated disbursements

· Food items for cafeterias

· Road maintenance supplies for Highways

· Vehicle repair/service 

· Fire fighting equipment during fire season

	EO1 Reminders 
	Would a Blanket Waver be appropriate for Office Supplies?
	Yes.

	EO1 Reminders
	Would a Blanket Waver be appropriate New West?
	No.  New West needs to be done per project.

	EO1 Reminders 
	What is the duration of a blanket waver?  
	Blanket Wavers may be issued on an annually basis.

	EO1 Reminders 
	Does the EO1 $1,000 procurement threshold also apply to purchase made through Surplus Properties and KY Correctional Industries?
	Yes.

	EO1 Reminders 
	Does the EO1 $1,000 procurement threshold apply to Office Supplies?
	Yes.  A change was made to the original EO1 guidelines that were present in February 2008.  Official ruling from the EO1 Committee:  “The EO1 Committee has determined that office supply purchases, exceeding $1,000 annually, fall within the original scope of Executive Order 2008-011 and subsequent correspondence from the Finance and Administration Cabinet Secretary (Implementation of Executive Order 2008-011, January 25, 2008) and are not exempt from the EO1 process.  Agencies may request a Blanket Waiver for annual purchases of these supplies.”

	EO1 Reminders 
	Does the EO1 $1,000 procurement threshold apply to Dues?
	Yes.  A change was made to the original EO1 guidelines that were present in February 2008.  These changes now include thresholds for Dues.

	EO1 Reminders 
	If an attachment is inserted on the Header of an EO1 document, will the Committee consider the attachment in their review?
	When attachments accompany an EO1 document, users should insert a note in the purpose and justification field of the EO1 to alert the Committee of the accompanying documentation.

	Vendor Notifications
	No questions received on this topic.
	

	Vendor Notifications
	No questions received on this topic.
	

	Keep Vendor Records Accurate
	No questions received on this topic.
	

	Travel
	Do out-of-state day trips require a TE document with the Office of the Controller’s approval?
	200 KAR Section 4.2 -Travel to a bordering state that does not require airfare or an overnight stay shall be authorized in the same manner as travel in Kentucky.

	Travel
	If multiple expense lines exist on a TE document, are you required to make the payment for all expense lines on one TP document?  
	No.  If you do not mark the line(s) final then you will be able to copy forward to another TP document as needed.

	Travel
	If multiple payees exist on a TE document how will this work?  
	A vendor line will need to exist for each payee then you will be able to copy forward to a TP document for each vendor.
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